
Re: Bundle in relation to Grenfell Tower 

Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association 

Wed 31/05/2017 09:56 

To:Rock Feilding-Mellen <cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com>; 

co:Rebecca Linstey <rebecca.linsley@rbkc.gov.uk>; Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC Johnson <Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk>; 

Dear CIIr Rock Feilding- Mellen, 

Thank you very much for your email and it was much appreciated. 

I left the bundle yesterday before 5pm with the receptionist at civic desk. I requested an 

acknowledgement but he informed us that he will drop the bundle to your pigeon hole. 

I can confirm you that it was clearly label your full name and address. 

Very best wishes 

Tunde Awoderu 

Grenfell Tower I.easeholders’ association 

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen <cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com> 

Sent: 31 May 2017 08:58 

To: Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association 

Co: Rebecca Linsley; Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC Johnson 

Subject: Re: Bundle in relation to Grenfell Tower 

Dear Tunde 

I have been in Scotland on business most of this week and so have not yet been into the Town Hall. 

However, ~ asked my PA, Rebecca (who is cc’ed), so check at Civic Desk this morning and they said 

there had been no deliveries for me... 

Can you please confirm when exactly you dropped off this package, and whether you got the name 

of who you left it with? I presume the package/envelope was clearly labelled for my attention? 

Kind regards, 

Rock. 

On 30 May 20117, at 22:39, Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association 

<grenfellleaseholdersassociation @ hotm ail.co.uk> wrote: 

IWS00001380 0001 
IWS00001380/1



Shah Ahmed 

The Founder and the Chairman of the Grenfell T                   iation 

From: Linsley, Rebecca: CP-Gov: RBKC <Rebecca,Linsley@rbkc.gov.uk> 

Sent: 31 May 2017 13.;18 

To; grenfellLeaseholdersassociation@ hotmail.co.uk 

Co: Rock Feilding-Mellen 

Subject: FW: Bundle in relation to Grenfell Tower 

Dear Tunde, 

I’m pleased to confirm that the Councillor has now received the package. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

Rebecca Linsley 

Rebecca Linsley ~ Governance Administrator 
Governance Services ~ Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
Firsl Floor Purple Zone ~ Kensington Town Hall i London W8 7NX 

Rebecca.Linsley@rbkc.gov.uk ~~ 

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com] 

Sent: 31 May 2017 08:58 
To: Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association <grenfellleaseholder~ociation@hotmail.co.uk> 
Cc: Linsley, Rebecca: CP-Gov: RBKC <Rebecca.Linsley@rbkc.go~.uk>; Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC 
<Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Bundle in relation to Grenfell Tower / 

Dear Tunde                      / 

I have been in Scotland on busines~st of this week and so have not yet been into the Town Hall. 

However, I asked my PA, Reb~,~a (who is cc’ed), so check at Civic Desk this morning and they said 

,Ue e adUeenoode i  
./, 

Can you please confi~ when exactly you dropped ..... offthis package, and whether you got the name 
of who you left iyth? I presume the package/envelope w~s clearly labelled for my attention9 
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